

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL DETAILS	
Name	Nana Agyeman Cobbinah
Profession	Architect
Date of Birth	23 rd April, 1983
Place of Birth	Kumasi, Ashanti region
Home Town	Abesim, Brong-Ahafo Region
Nationality	Ghanaian
Marital Status	Married
Sex	Male
Religion	Christian (Catholic)
Languages	English, Twi, Fante
Address	P.O Box UP 1979, K.N.U.S.T- Kumasi
Telephone number	020 7070017
E-mail Address	nacxcape@yahoo.com

AIMS AND OBJECTIVES
<ul style="list-style-type: none">❖ To make a positive impact on the future of Architecture in Ghana.❖ To specialize in Architecture related to urban planning & tourism in Ghana.❖ To use my knowledge, passion and strength in Architecture to help any company or institute I will be associated with to achieve its goals.❖ To make an impact in the construction industry in Ghana through Architecture and Project Management.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND	
2017 - 2018	MSc. Project Management Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and Technology, Kumasi
2008 - 2010	Post Graduate Diploma in Architecture Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and Technology, Kumasi
2003 - 2008	Bachelor of Science (Architecture) Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and Technology, Kumasi
1999 - 2001	Senior Secondary School Certificate Examinations (S.S.S.C.E) Opoku Ware School (Science)

OTHER QUALIFICATIONS	
2008	Diploma in Project Management Institute of Commercial Management, London
2014	Associate member of Ghana Institute of Architects (AGIA)
WORK EXPERIENCE	
2020 - Date	Assistant Architect at the Development Office, KNUST
2019 - Date	Assistant Lecturer (part-time appointment) at the Department of Architecture, assisting the Architecture 3 studio staff.
2014 - 2020	Been in private practice as an Architect and also doubles as the Manager of Excelsa Lodge (2 Star Hotel)
2011 - 2013	Worked at Creativita (Architectural firm at East Legon) as an associate Architect.
2010 - 2011	National service personnel at the KNUST Development Office as an assistant Architect.

RESPONSIBILITIES
<p>Designing (2d and 3d Architectural design), Coordination of Architectural drawings, Structural drawings, Mechanical and Electrical drawings and other specialized drawings, attending and recording of site minutes, Site Inspections, daily site visits to inspect if contractor is carrying out work in accordance to the instructions or drawings and Chairing of site meeting. Furnishing Contractor with additional drawings upon request, sending correspondence and ensuring effective coordination between Contractor and Consultants to ensure that time schedule are met.</p> <p>Writing of Occupational Health and Safety Specifications, evaluating of safety requirements of the performing organization/ principal contractor to ensure that it conforms to mandatory safety requirements and the safety requirements of the Client. Attending technical meetings to discuss and review Occupational health and safety (OHS) provisions where necessary.</p> <p>Carrying out routine site visits to ensure that the approved Occupational health and safety provisions are implemented and maintained on site</p>

PROJECTS WORKED ON

- Pavilion, St. Peters Cathedral Basilica, Roman Hill, Kumasi
- Renovation of old chapel, St. Peters Cathedral Basilica, Roman Hill, Kumasi
- Ghana Civil Aviation Authority Training School, KIA, Accra
- Alisa Hotel Extension, Ridge, Accra
- KNUST School of Business Auditorium
- Excelsa Lodge Hotel, Adako Jachie, Kumasi

ABILITIES AND SKILLS

- **CAD Tools-** Autodesk Architectural Desktop
- **3D Visualization Tools-** Autodesk 3D studio Max, Sketch up and V-Ray render
- **2D Graphic Tools-** Corel Draw, Photoshop
- **Office Presentation Tools-** MS PowerPoint, MS Word, Excel

HOBBIES

- Readings
- Drawing
- Sports
- Event planning
- Music

REFEREES

Arc. Kofi Owusu President, Ghana Institute of Architects (GIA) 020-744-3860	Prof. Samuel Amos-Abanyie Dean/ Associate Professor College of Art & Built Env. Faculty of Built Environment KNUST 024-425-6552	Arc. Kojo Kankam (Otumfour's Apagyahene) Amalgamated Grup, Nhyiaeso Kumasi 024-423-2013
---	--	---